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To bidders
Dear Sir/Madam,

Tender Ref.: WR19048
Tender for Pilot Scheme on Collection and Recycling Services of
Plastic Recyclable Materials — Sha Tin and Kwun Tong Districts

Responses to Queries on Tender Document — 15t Batch (as at 9 October 2019)

Please find enclosed responses to queries on the captioned tender received as at 9
October 2019. Relevant information can also be downloaded from the EPD website at

https://www.epd.gov.hk/epd/english/business_job/business_opp/tender.html.

Should you have any enquiry in relation to this tender, please submit in writing and
addresses to the Employer in accordance with Clause 37.1 of the Terms of Tender at least 14
calendar days before the Tender Closing Date. Enquiry submitted after the above deadline will
not be answered.

In case an interested party has already submitted a tender but wish to make an
amendment, it can do so by submitting a revised offer which shall be accompanied by a covering
letter. The revised offer and the covering letter shall be submitted in the same manner as
stipulated in the invitation to Tender.

Interested parties are reminded that the Tender Closing Date is 8 November 2019.
To be considered as a valid tender, tenderers must deposit their tenders in the Government
Secretariat Tender Box situated at Lobby of the Public Entrance on the Ground Floor, East Wing,
Central Government Offices, 2 Tim Mei Avenue, Tamar, Hong Kong before 12:00 noon (Hong
Kong Time) on 8 November 2019 in accordance with the requirements stipulated in the tender
document. Late tender will not be considered further.

For enquiries, please contact Mr. WY WONG by facsimile no. (852) 3168 1373.

Yours faithfully,

(Ms. Christi&gél )

for Director of Environmental Protection

Encl. — Responses to Queries on Tender Document — 1% Batch (8 Pages)
c.c. AE(WR)62



Tender Ref No.: WR19048 Responses to Queries on
Tender for Pilot Scheme on Collection and Recycling Services of Tender Document — 18t Batch
Plastic Recyclable Materials — Sha Tin and Kwun Tong Districts

Tender Ref.: WR19048
Invitation of Tender for Pilot Scheme on Collection and Recycling Services of Plastic
Recyclable Materials — Sha Tin and Kwun Tong Districts

Responses to Queries on Tender Document — 15t Batch (as at 9 October 2019)

Item Queries Responses

1. Whether the Tenderer is required | Tenderers are required to provide details of
to own a Processing Plant? Can | “Tenderer’s Processing Plant(s)" in ltem D.2 of
the Processing Plant be wholly or | Terms of Tender (ToT) Appendix D and submit
partially rented from a third party? | the “Undertaking regarding the Tenderer’s
Processing Plant(s)’ in ltem L.1 of ToT
Appendix L, in which, Tenderers are required to
declare that they are the “lawful occupiers of
the Processing Plant(s) proposed in Item D.2
of ToT Appendix D". As such, “Tenderer’s
Processing Plant(s)" declared in ToT Appendix
L. refers to that of the Tenderer, or if the Tenderer
is a joint venture, that of the participants or
shareholders of the joint venture Tenderer. The
Processing Plant(s) of the Tenderer's
sub-contractors shall NOT be regarded as
Tenderers’ Processing Plant(s) for the purpose of
completing the above-mentioned Undertaking.

What documents are required to | Please note, pursuant to ToT Clause 5.5, the
be submitted if the Processing | failure of a Tenderer to submit with its tender,
Plant is rented by the Tenderer? among others, a duly signed undertaking of
Tenderer’'s Processing Plant completed in
accordance with ToT Clause 4.5(j), i.e. ToT
Appendix L, on or before the Tender Closing
Date shall render its tender invalid and the tender
will not be considered further.
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Tender Ref No.: WR19048
Tender for Pilot Scheme on Collection and Recycling Services of Tender Document — 15t Batch
Plastic Recyclable Materials — Sha Tin and Kwun Tong Districts

Responses to Queries on

Item

Queries

Responses

2.

How will the Operation Fees be
paid for Recovered Products from
Permitted Recyclables?

How will the payment bands be
applied to the payment of the
Operation Fees?

Pursuant to the Conditions of Contract (CoC)
Clause 8.2 (b) and (ii), the amount payable for
Recovered Products produced from Permitted
Recyclables Type A and B for the relevant month
shall be calculated as:

(Actual quantity of Recovered Product produced
from Permitted Recyclables Type A and B in the
relevant month) x (Rate(s) quoted in Schedule
No. 1 of the Schedule of Rates (i.e. ToT
Appendix A) x Factor(s) set out in B.4.5 of CoC
Appendix B)

Please refer to CoC Appendix B Clause B.4,
particularly Clause B.4.7 and B.4.8 for details.

How will the Operation Fees be
paid for Containers and Smart
Recycling Bins?

Pursuant to CoC Clause 8.2 (d) and (iv), the
amount payable for the supply and maintenance
of Containers on the Employer's instruction for
the collection of Permitted Recyclables for the
relevant month shall be calculated as:

(Actual quantity of Containers supplied on the
Employer’s instruction in the relevant month) x
(Rate(s) quoted in Schedule No. 2 of the
Schedule of Rates, i.e. ToT Appendix A)

Pursuant to CoC Clause 8.2 (e) and (v), the
amount payable for the supply, maintenance and
operation of Smart Recycling Bins on the
Employer's instruction for the collection of
Permitted Recyclables for the relevant month
shall be calculated as:

(Actual quantity of Smart Recycling Bins supplied
on the Employer's instruction in the relevant
month) x (Rate(s) quoted in Schedule No. 3 of
the Schedule of Rates, i.e. ToT Appendix A)
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Tender Ref No.: WR19048

Tender for Pilot Scheme on Collection and Recycling Services of

Responses to Queries on
Tender Document — 1%t Batch

Plastic Recyclable Materials — Sha Tin and Kwun Tong Districts

Item

Queries

Responses

4.

Can the Tenderer submit ONE
tender submission for both Sha Tin
and Kwun Tong Districts?

Pursuant to ToT Clause 3.3, if a Tenderer bids
for both Contracts under the Invitation to Tender,
it shall SEPARATELY submit tenders for each
Contract in accordance with individual Invitation
to Tender.

Is the restriction “Tenderer should
at most only be awarded 2 out of
the 3 contracts” for the Eastern,
Kwun Tong and Sha Tin Districts
still applicable to this tender? Is the
above restriction applicable to
participants or shareholders of a
joint venture?

Yes. The successful Tenderer of the Eastern
District Contract, or the holding company or a
subsidiary of such successful Tenderer, or a joint
venture (incorporated or unincorporated) formed
by such successful Tenderer with any other
person(s) (including any participant or
shareholder of a joint venture) (each a “Relevant
Entity”) may at most only be awarded one out of
the remaining two contracts in respect of Kwun
Tong District and Sha Tin District unless any
such Relevant Entity is the only conforming
Tenderer of these two contracts. Please refer to
ToT Clause 8.4 for details.

In the event that a Relevant Entity has the
highest combined score in both Relevant
Contracts (i.e. Kwun Tong District Contract and
Sha Tin District Contract), the combination that
yields the least total cost to the Employer will be
recommended for acceptance. Please refer to
ToT Appendix F for details.

How is the 10%
counted?

wastage be

“Wastage” refers to residuals produced during
the processing of Permitted Recyclables for the
production of Recovered Products, e.g.
contaminated plastic recyclable materials,
composite materials, non-plastic materials etc.
Pursuant to Specification Section 4.3.12.4, no
more than 10% wastage (by tonnes) shall be
produced by the Operator for the collected
Permitted Recyclables during the entire plastic
recyclable material recovery process.
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Tender Ref No.: WR19048

Tender for Pilot Scheme on Collection and Recycling Services of

Responses to Queries on
Tender Document — 15t Batch

Piastic Recyclable Materials — Sha Tin and Kwun Tong Districts

Item

Queries

Responses

7.

If the Operator partners with a
company which collects electrical
appliances for waste recovery,
would the extracted plastic
recyclable materials be counted?

Subject to fulfilment of the following
specifications, all plastic recyclable materials
extracted from any composite materials including
electrical appliances will be counted as Permitted
Recyclables:

Pursuant to Specification Section 4.3.5.2,
Permitted Recyclables shall be “plastic
recyclable materials” that are NOT from
commercial and industrial sources.
Pursuant to Specification Section 4.1.1.1,
the Operator shall provide Permitted
Recyclables Collection in accordance with
the Contract in the Service Area only.
Pursuant to Specification Section 4.4.2.1,
the Operator shall weigh and record the
gquantites of Permitted Recyclables
collected in Containers at each Collection

(a)

(c)

Point.
8. When will the contract for Eastern | It is estimated that the contract for Eastern
District (Tender Ref. No.. WR | District should be awarded soon.
18051) be awarded?
9. During the launching of the pilot | Pursuant to Specification Section 6.1.1.1, the

scheme, is there any publicity
support from the Environmental
Protection Department (EPD)?

Operator shall appoint a non-profit-making
organisation with minimum 2 years’ experience in
waste reduction and recycling to provide
Educational and Promotional Activities in
accordance with the Contract and as described in
the Outreaching Plan. However, EPD’s
outreaching team will help engage the public on
promotion of all recycling initiatives, including this
pilot scheme in accordance with the established
outreaching programme.
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Tender Ref No.: WR19048
Tender for Pilot Scheme on Collection and Recycling Services of Tender Document — 15t Batch
Plastic Recyclable Materials — Sha Tin and Kwun Tong Districts

Responses to Queries on

Item

Queries

Responses

10.

What is the definition of
HK$50,000 per year on average
for Eligible Contract?

Pursuant to ToT Appendix E Note 6 Remark (ii),
the term “Eligible Contract” means a contract with
the contract sum no less than HK$50,000 per
year on average. For the purpose of assessing
Assessment Criterion 9 “Tenderer’'s Experience
in Waste and/or Recyclables Collection”,
pursuant to ToT Appendix E Note 6, only Eligible
Contract(s) in the past 10 years immediately
preceding the Original Tender Closing Date will
be counted.

11.

What items shall be covered by the
policy or policies of insurance
pursuant to CoC Clause 18.1(a)?

Pursuant to the CoC Clause 18.1(a), all
properties in the Operator's Plant and those
machineries and equipment for the purpose of
the Operation and the Services shall be covered
from the Contract Commencement Date until the
end of the Terms by a policy or policies of
insurance.
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